W Delete &3 Archive () Report © €\ Reply & Replyall > Forward v & Zoom S O B @

Re: TML Financial Boot Camp in La Vernia

From: Kachael PITIS <rpitts@tmi.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 1:18 PM

To: Iboyd <lboyd@lavernia-tx.gov>

Cc: Martie Simpson, TML <msimpson@tml.org>
Subject: TML Financial Boot Camp in La Vernia

Hi Lindsey,

Thanks for your interest in bringing a TML Financial Boot Camp to your city. We’ve received your
application and want to follow up on the fee and schedule.

The initial Boot Camp engagement is typically one week (five days). The hourly rate is $200 per hour
plus travel-related expenses. After that initial week, additional work (in-person or remote
assistance) can be extended if mutually agreed upon.

If that sounds agreeable, let me know dates that work for you. We’ll do our best to accommodate
your timeline.

Also, before we confirm dates and an agreement, we will reach out to narrow down the scope of
services. But if you have any questions before then, please don’t hesitate to let us know.

Rachael Pitts

Deputy Executive Director

Member, Affiliate, and City Financial Services
Texas Municipal League (TML)

1821 Rutherford Lane, Suite 400, Austin, TX 78754
rpitts@tml.org / 512-231-7472 / www.tml.org

Empowering Texas cities to serve their citizens
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